
Embassy Contact Directory

This is not a complete list of local service providers.  Inclusion of any entity on this list does 
not constitute endorsement by the United States Embassy, Tripoli.  The United States Embassy, 
Tripoli assumes no responsibility for the professional ability or integrity of the
following persons or firms.
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1. EMBASSY CONTACTS: 

Economic/Commercial Officer Tel: +218 (91) 220 3096 tripoliecon@state.gov
Commercial Assistant tripoliecon@state.gov
Consular Section Tel: +218 (21) 335 1235 tripoliconsular@state.gov

libya.usembassy.gov/general_travel_info.html

2. U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES:

U.S. Department Of Commerce Tel: +1 [202] 482-2000 www.buyusa.gov
Office of The Near East
Herbert Hoover Building Room 2039
Washington D.C. 20230

US Trade and Development Agency Tel: +1 [703] 875-4357 www.usta.gov
1000 Wilson Blvd., Suite 1600 Fax: +1 [703] 875-4009
Arlington, VA 22209-3901



U.S. Department of State Tel: +1 [202] 647 4674 www.state.gov/p/nea
Libya Desk Officer Fax: +1 (202) 736 4458
NEA/MAG
Room 5250
Washington D.C. 20520

U.S. Department of State Tel:  +1 [202]-647-4000 www.state.gov/e/eeb/
Office of the Coordinator for Business Affairs Fax: +1 (202) 647-3953
TPCC Trade Information Center
Washington, DC

Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) Tel: +1 (202) 482-3241 www.bis.doc.gov
U.S. Department of Commerce

U.S. Foreign Commercial Service Tel: +1 [800] 872-8723 www.ita.doc.gov/cs
U.S. Department of Commerce
Room 1223
14th & Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20230

3. LIBYAN GOVERNMENT OFFICES:

Libyan Embassy to the United States Tel:  +1 (202) 944 9601 http://www.libyanbureau-dc.org
2600 Virginia Avenue, NW - Suite 705, Fax: +1 (202) 944 9606
Washington, DC 20037

Prime Minister's Office Tel:  +218 (21) 444 3700 http://gpco.gov.ly/home.php
Dr. Elbaghdadi Elmahmoudi Fax. +218 (21) 360 0889

Central Bank Tel:  +218 (21) 483 0201 cbl.gov.ly
Farhat Egdara / Governor Fax. +218 (21) 483 1642

National Oil Corporation (NOC) Tel:  +218 (21) 361 9144 www.noclibya.com
Dr. Shukri Ghanem / Chairman Fax. +218 (21) 361 7903

Tel:  +218 (21) 336 2900 / 361 4379
Fax. +218 (21) 361 4379



Ministry of Foreign Affairs Tel:  +218 (21) 340 0461 www.foreign.gov.ly
Abdurrahman Shalgam / Secretary Fax. +218 (21) 340 2921

Ministry of Economy, Trade & Investment Tel:  +218 (21) 480 9361 www.ect.gov.ly
Dr. Ali Elisaue / Minister Fax. +218 (21) 480 9361

Ministry of Finance Tel:  +218 (21) 362 0136 www.mof.gov.ly
Mohamed Elhweij / Minister Fax. +218 (21) 362 0138

Ministry of Indsutry & Minerals Tel:  +218 (21) 361 2467 www.industry.gov.ly
Eng. Ali Yusef Zikri / Minister Fax: +218 (21) 361 7903

Ministry of Agriculture, Animal & Marine Wealth Tel:  +218 (21) 361 6727
Dr. Abu-Bakr Al-Mansori / Minister Fax. +218 (21) 361 6727

Ministry of Labor Tel:  +218 (21) 362 0106 & 7 www.smpt.gov.ly
Matug Matug / Minister Fax: +218 (21) 219 9757

Ministry of Justice Tel:  +218 (21) 480 4632 www.aladel.gov.ly
Ali Omar Hasnawi / Minister Fax: +218 (21) 480 4630

Ministry of Health & Environment Tel: +218 [21] 462 3302 www.health.gov.ly
Dr. Mohamed Rashed / Minister

Ministry of Planning Tel: +218 [21] 462 7280
Dr. Abdulhafidh Zlitini

Ministry of Culture & Media Tel: +218 [21] 480 1474
Nuri Dhaw Elhmeidi / Minister

Ministry of Health and Environment Tel:  +218 (21) 3339369
Dr. Mohamed Rashed/ Minister Fax: +218 (21) 3332951

Ministry of Social Affairs Tel: +218 [21] 361 4301
Dr. Ibrahim Zarouk Al-Shreif / Minister



Ministry of Higher Education Tel: +218 [21] 480 0451
Dr. Agail Hussein Agail / Minister

Ministry of Transportation & Telecommunications Tel: +218 [21] 360 9011
Dr. Mohammed Abujella Al-Mabrouk / Minister

Ministry of Public Security Tel: +218 [21] 480 4632
Major General / AbdelFattah Younes Abidi

General Planning Council Tel:   +218 (21) 361 9233 www.npc.gov.ly
Dr. Mahmoud Jibril / Chairman Fax:  +218 (21) 361 9235 info@npc.gov.ly

Economic Development Board (EDB) Tel:   +218 (21) 361 9233
Dr. Mahmoud Jibril / General Manager Fax:  +218 (21) 361 9235

Housing & Infrastructure Board (HIB) Tel:  +218 (21) 369 6365 www.hib.org.ly
Abuzeid Dorda Fax: +218 (21) 369 6447 info@hib.org.ly

General Board of Tourism Tel:  +218 (21) 333 0913 www.libyan-tourism.org
Chairman Ammar Altayef Fax. +218 (21) 360 3145 info@libyan-tourism.net

GMMR Water Utilization Authority Tel:  +218 (61) 222 2235
Dr. Ali Alagab / Chairman Fax: +218 (61) 223 0393

Libyan Foreign Investment Board Tel:  +218 (21) 3618686 www.libyainvestment.com
Dr. Abdurrahman Al-Gammoudi / Chairman Fax. +218 (21) 361 7918 rajab@investmentlibya.com

Libyan Investment Authority Tel:  +218 (21) 335 1101 www.lic-ly.com
Dr. Ibrahim Layas, Chairman Fax: +218 (21) 335 1543

Board of Ownership Transfer (Privatization) Tel:  +218 (21) 489 0015 www.tamleek.gov.ly
Dr. Muhamad Al-Ftise Fax: +218 (21) 489 2373 mftise@tamleek.gov.ly

National Centre for Standardization and Metrology Tel:  +218 (21) 369 3070
Dr. Dhiya Hammouda / General Director Fax: +218 (21) 369 3071

Misurata Free Trade Zone Tel : +218 (51) 623 708 / 624 583 mfzly@lttnet.net



Dr. Muftah Azooza / Director Fax: +218 (51) 623 709

Environment General Authority Tel: +218 (21) 222 2193 environment.org.ly
Tel: +218 (21) 487 2160

Tripoli International Fair Tel:  +218 (21) 333 5534 www.tripolifair.org
Jamal Allammoushi / Director Fax: +218 (21) 333 6175 info@tripolifair.org

General Board of Fairs Tel: +218 21 333 2256/7/8 info@gbf.com.ly
Fax: +218 21 444 8385 http://gbf.com.ly/english

Civil Aviation Authority Tel:  +218 (21) 360 5318 / 333 0256 www.lycaa.org
Dr. Mohamed Shlebik / General Director Fax: +218 (21) 360 5322 shlebik@lycaa.org

General National Company for Flour Mills Tel:  +218 (21) 462 5480 www.alaftrip.com
Fax: +218 (21) 462 3198

Marine Biology Research Center Tel:  +218 (21) 369 0001 www.faocopemed.org
Nureddin Esarbout/General Director Tel:  +218 (21) 369 3232

Fax: +218 (21) 369 0002

Libyan Railroad Management & Execution Board Tel:  +218 (21) 480 1165 www.libyanrailways.com
Mr. Said Rashed / Chairman Fax: +218 (21) 480 1162 railwayslibya@lttnet.net
Ali Elgheriani / Deputy Chairman

Qadhafi Development Foundation Tel:  +218 (21) 335 1373 http://www.gaddaficharity.org/ 
Fax: +218 (21) 333 1509

General Post & Telecommunications Company Fax: +218 (21) 360 5600 www.gptc-Libya.com

National Supply Company (NASCO) Tel:  +218 (21) 480 8636 www.nascolibya.com 
Dr. Abdulgader Elkhayr / Director Fax: +218 (21) 480 9878

National Information & Documentation Authority Tel:  +218 (21) 360 5600 www.nidaly.org 
Ali Bin-Al-ashar/General Director nida@nidaly.org 

General Electricity Company of Libya (GECOL) Tel:  +218 (21) 444 5061 www.gecol.ly



Fax: +218 (21) 444 7023

Libyan Stock Market Tel:   +218 (21) 336 5024 www.lsm.gov.ly
Suleiman Shuhumi / Director Fax:  +218 (21) 336 5026

Export Promotion Center Tel:  +218 (21) 489 6638 www.lepc.org.ly
Eng. Mohammed Elmahmoudi Fax: +218 (21) 489 6662 m-mahmoudi@hotmail.com

info@lepc.gov.ly

4. HOTELS:

Tripoli

Corinthia Bab Ifriqiya Tel:  +218 (21) 335 1990 www.corinthiahotels.com
Fax: +218 (21) 335 1992

Kabir Hotel (a.k.a. "The Grand Hotel") Tel:  +218 (21) 444 5940 -50
Fax: +218 (21) 444 0297

Mahari Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 333 4091 -6
Fax: +218 (21) 444 9502

Zumit Hotel Tel: +218 (21) 334-2915 http://www.zumithotel.com
Tel: +218 (21) 444 6323

Asshajara Hotel Tel: +218 (21) 444 2205 www.asshajarahotel.com
Fax: +218 (21) 334 2386

Four Seasons Hotel Tel: +218 (21) 333 2151 http://www.fourseasons.com.ly/contact.htm
Omar El Mokhtar Str. Tel: +218 [21] 444 2121
Tripoli - Libya Fax: +218 [21] 334 0164

Al-Kendi Hotel Tel: +218 21- 4448123 / 5 www.al-kendihotel.com
Al-Kendi Street Fax: +218 21 - 3342510 info@al-kendihotel.com
P.O. Box 10472, Tripoli 



Bab al Baher Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0676 -710
Fax: +218 (21) 335 0711

Safwa Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 333 4596/8691 www.safwahotel.com/new/english/index.html
Fax: +218 (21) 333 2019 or 444 9062 safwa24@hotmail.com

Bab al Medina Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0650 -9
Fax: +218 (21) 335 0675

Waddan Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 333 0041 -6
Fax: +218 (21) 444 5601

Winzrik Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 334 3946 -7 or 334 4407 -

Bab al Jadid Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0731 or 335 0434 or 

Al Diyafa Hotel Tel:  +218 (21) 444 8182 diafatip@hotmail.com
Fax: +218 (21) 444 2195

Misurata

Ghouz Atteek Hotel (SSF) Tel:  +218 (51) 614 614 or 613 333
Fax: +218 (51) 610 500

Zliten

Zliten Hotel (SSF) Tel:  +218 (521) 620 121
Fax: +218 (521) 620120

Zaituna Hotel (SSF) Tel:  +218 (322) 60040 -44
Fax: +218 (322) 361 4860

Benghazi



Tibesti Hotel (SSF) Tel: +218 (61) 909 8029 -34

Ouzou Hotel (SSF) Tel: +218 (61) 909 5783 -5

Susa

Al Manara Tel:  +218 (85) 163030 info@manarahotel.com
Fax: +218 (85) 163035

Gharian 

Rabta Hotel (SSF) Tel:  +218 (41) 631 970 -74
Fax: +218 (41) 631 972

Ghadames

Dar Ghadames Hotel Tel: +218 [21] 363 9966 reservations number

Ben Jedder Hotel Tel: +218 [48] 463 410

Qafila Hotel Tel:  +218 (48) 462 991

Waha Hotel Tel:  +218 (48) 462 569 or 462 570 or wahotel94@hotmail.com
Fax: +218 (48) 462 568

Jabal Hotel (SSF) Tel:  +218 (71) 629 407 -9
Fax: +218 (71) 629 481

Nalut
Tel:  +218 (41) 631 970 -74

Winzrik Hotel Fax: +218 (41) 631 972

5. RENTAL CAR AGENCIES: 

Europcar Tel:  +218 (21) 478 0906 Corinthia hotel
Fax: +218 (21) 478 0869



Avis Tel:  +218 (21) 336 2072 Locations at Tripoli Airport, Tajura 
Tel:  +218 (21) 462 7889 Road and Al-Fatah Tower downtown
Tel:  +218 [91] 325 9649 http://www.avis.com.ly

Hertz TBD

6. (LIBYAN) CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE:

Libyan Businessmen's Council Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0213 & 14 info@lybc.org
Dat Al-Imad Complex, Tower 5, Floor 1 Fax: +218 (21) 335 0439 www.lybc.org
Ibrahim Hafez, Chairman

General Union of the Chambers of Commerce Tel:  +218 (21) 444-1613/444-1457 www.chambersunion.com
Giuma Ali Alusta, Chairman Fax: +218 (21) 334-0155

Tripoli Chamber of Commerce & Industry Tel:  +218 (21) 333 3755 www.tcci.net.ly
Giuma Ali Alusta, General Director Tel:  +218 (21) 334 2917

Benghazi Chamber of Commerce & Industry Tel:  +218 [61] 338 8790
Mahmouad Salem Hdaga, Secretary Tel: + 218 [61] 338 5615

Fax: + 218 [61] 337 2319 

Misurata Chamber of Commerce & Industry Tel:  +218 [51] 618 858 info@ccimisrata.org
Hussain Mahmud El-Medhem, General Mgr. Tel:  +218 [51] 620 340 www.ccimisrata.org

Fax: +218 [51] 616 497

7. U.S.-LIBYA BUSINESS COUNCILS:

U.S.-Libya Business Association Tel:  +1 (202) 775 2030 www.us-lba.org/info@us-lba.org
David Goldwyn, Executive Director Fax: +1 (202) 223 3525 
1625 K Street NW, Suite 1070 Washington, DC

U.S. Arab Chamber of Commerce Tel: +1 (202) 289-5920 www.nusacc.org
David Hamod, President Fax: +1 (713) 963-4620

Corporate Council on Africa Tel:  +1 (202) 293 2894 bhightower@africacncl.org



1100 17th Street NW, Suite 1100 Fax: +1 (202) 293 7770
Washington, D.C. 

8. BANKING INSTITUTIONS: 

Bank of Commerce and Development Tel:  +218 (21) 222 8931 -40 www.bankofcd.com
Mr. Abduraouf Lukhai Fax: +218 (21) 222 9006
Main Branch Manager, Tripoli

Sahara Bank Tel:  +218 (21) 444 8806 www.saharabankly.com
10 September Street, Fax: +218 (21) 444 7414
P.O. Box 270 Tripoli

Umma Bank Tel:  +218 (21) 444 2541/2/3/4 http://www.umma-bank.com.ly
Tel:  +218 (21) 333 4031/2/3/4/5
Fax: +218 [21] 444 2476

Jamahiriya Bank Tel: + 218 21 3405135

Wahda Bank Tel: +218 (21)-333-7090 www.wahdabank.org

National Commercial Bank Tel: +218 (21) 444-1168 

Libyan Foreign Bank Tel: +218 (21) 335-0155 http://www.lafbank.com/

Aman Bank for Commerce and Investment bk.abci-ly.com/en/
Mr. Mokhtar H. Eshili, Chairman Tel:  +218 (21) 498 0196
That Al-Imad Tower #3, Ground Floor Fax: +218 (21) 489 3835

Al-Wafa Bank Tel: +218 (21) 3351518 

Libyan Development Bank Tel: 218 (21) 4802044 

BACB (British Arab Commercial Bank) Tel: +218 [21] 335 1489 http://www.bacb.com
El-Fatah Tower, Floor 15, Office #154 Fax: +218 21 335 1732
PO Box 91051, Tripoli
Representative Abduelhadi Arebi Giuma



HSBC Tel: +218 [21] 336 2062/3/4 http://www.hsbc.com
El-Fateh Tower, Floor 19 Fax: +218 [21] 336 2065
P.O. Box 630, Tripoli

Arab Banking Corporation (B.S.C) Tel: +218 [21] 335 0226/7/8 mansour.abouen@arabbanking.com
Mansour Abouen, Chief Representative Fax: 021 335 0229 http://www.arabbanking.com
Dat Emad, Tower No. 5, Floor #16 
P.O. Box 3578, Tripoli

Qatar National Bank Libya Tel: +218 [21] 336 2131/2 QNBLibya@qnb.com.qa
Representative Ahmed Bakoush Fax: +218 [21] 336 2133 http://www.qnb.com.qa

9. MARKET RESEARCH/DUE DILIGENCE:

Ernst & Young Tel:  +218 (21)-334-4130 libya@ly.ey.com
Bashir al-Ibrahimi Street Fax. +218 (21) 334-4372
Yaser Arafat Square
Tripoli, Libya

Libyan Investment Co. Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0219 info@libyaninvestment.com
Office No. 99, 9th Floor Fax: + 218 (21) 335 0387
El-Fateh Tower
Tripoli

10. TRANSLATION SERVICES:

Magarief Bureau for Legal Translation
Dr. Muhammad Barouni Tel:  +218 (21) 333 6811 magarief@magarief-translation.com
Magarief Street No. 215 Fax: +218 (21) 333 1733 www.magarief-translation.com

Al-Shams for Legal Translations and Consulting Tel: +218 (21) 334 0103
Ethabi Street, Tripoli Tel/Fax: +218 (21) 333 8687

Atlas Language and Cultural Services Tel:  +218 (21) 444 4815 info@atlas-ly.com
El Naser Street, Tripoli Fax: +218 (21) 444 4815 
P.O. Box 82386



11. EXPAT INSURANCE:

Bupa International Tel:  +218 (21) 333 8252
Joe DeBono Fax: +218 (91) 372 4951
Scheme Adviser
4th floor, Dar Almansora Building
Jamhurriya Street
P.O. Box 6529
Tripoli

12. TOUR OPERATORS:

Libtra Travel & Tours Co. Tel: +218 (21)  4444637 www.libtratours.com  
General Manager Mr Yousri Ben Yaala Fax: +218 (21) 4445227

Wagadougou Tours Tel: +218 (21) 335 1238 wagavoyages@hotmail.com
Manager: Mehdi al Ansari Fax: +218 (21) 335 1238

Mob. +218 (91) 210 6429

Sahara Libya Tel:: +218 (21) 444 3865 info@sahara-libya.com
Fax: +218 (21) 444 2862

Arkno Tours Tel : +218 [21] 4441452 www.arkno.com 
Bashir El-Ibrahimi Street No : 1 Fax :+218 [21] 3330530
Garden City, Tripoli - Libya
P.O. Box 2170 Tripoli

Nozhat Alrahalat Tourism Services Tel:: +218 (21) 333 2941 info@libye-voyages.com
Mobile: +218 (91) 213 2664

Fezzan Tours Mobile: +218 (91) 214 1217 http://www.fezzantours.com/about.html
Manager: Mukhtar Al Ansari Fax: +218 (21) 483 2771

Libyan Travel Agency Tel: +218 (21) 350 4464 / 444 7192 
Manager: Mohamed Magarief Mobile : +218 (91) 214 0647

Fax : +218 (21) 350 3282



Sukra Travel & Tourism Services, Inc. Tel: +218 (21) 334 0604 / 334 0605 info@sukra-travel.com
Fax: +218 (21) 364 0606

Winzirik Tourism Services Co. Tel: +218 (21) 361 1123/4/5 wts@winzrik.com
Fax: +218 (21) 361 1126

Sahara Tours nasserdeeb@yahoo.com
Mr. Naser Edeeb www.safari-tourism-services.com 

www.abclibya.com

13. LEGAL AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Ellafi, Marghani & Thabet Tel:  +218 (21) 444 2433 mtl@lawyer.com
Mohamed Mashai Street Fax. +218 (21) 333 1079 www.mtlawoffice.com
Tripoli

Mukhtar, Kelbash & Elgharabli Tel:  +218 (21) 333 2665 mke_law@yahoo.com
Magata Al-Hajar St., Dahra, Tripoli Tel:  +218 (21) 4444426
P.O. Box 1093 Fax: +218 (21) 333 1650
Tripoli, Libya

Abdulaziz & Khalifa Tel:  +218 (21) 444 1369 Khalifama65@hotmail.com
Office no. 6 Reem Albawade Center a-k.lawyers@lttnet.net
Gergarish Street Tripoli

Abdulmagid Mayet Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0127 mayetlawfirm@hotmail.com
Mayet & Associates Fax: +218 21 484 335 0125
That Al-Imad, Tower 5
Tripoli, Libya 91197

Mohamed A. Tumi Tel:  +218 (21) 335 0127 tumim3@yahoo.com or 
Tumi Law Firm Fax. +218 (21) 335 0125 www.tumilawfirm.com
190 Khalid Ben El-Walid St. Dahra
Tripoli, Libya
Fax. +218 21 444 6097



Dr. M. Zaidi Tel:  +218 (21) 333 9024 info@cgblibya.com
Al-Muktar St., Al-Hurya Bldg No. 52 Fax: +218 (21) 333 0258 www.cgblibya.com
2nd Fl. Apt 7
Tripoli

Mohamed I. Al-Kilani Tel:  +218 (21) 333 2143 kilanilawfirm@libyamail.net
Algeria Square Bldg 8 Apt. 1 Fax: +218 (21) 444 7919
P.O. Box 8105
Tripoli, Libya

Maghur & Partners
Azza K. Maghur Tel:  +218 (21) 333 1312 azza@maghurand partners.com
20 Khalid Ben Elwaleed Street, Fax: +218 (21) 3337851
Dahra Area
Tripoli, Libya

MTL Law Office Tel:  +218 (21) 478 2133 / 34 / 35 mtl@lawyer.com 
Hai Al-Athar , Gurgi Rd Fax: +218 (21) 478 2136 info@mtllawoffice.com 
Tripoli http://www.mtllawoffice.com/contact.htm

Tasharukiyat Intellectual Property Tel:  +218 (21) 333 6928 info@libip.com
G.I. Mansour, Director Fax: +218 (21) 333 1929
251 Omar Almukthar Street, P.O. Box 2594-Tripoli

American Law Firms with Libyan Correspondents

White & Case, LLC Tel: +1 (202) 626-3600 www.whitecase.com
701 13th St NW Ste 850 Fax: +1 (202) 639-9355
Washington, DC 20005

John McInespie Tel:  +1 (202) 347 6875 jmcinespie@butera-andrews.com
Butera & Associates Fax: +1 (202) 347 6876 www.butera-andrews.com
1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-1701

Eren Law Firm Tel:  +1 (202) 347 6875 hal.eren@erenlaw.com
2555 Pennsylvania Ave NW Suite 1005 Fax: +1 (202) 347 6876



Washington DC 20037 1651

Legwell, Ali and Partners Tel: +1 [202]-347-2400 http://www.libyalawfirm.com
2121 K St. NW Fax: +1 [202]-347-2229
Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20037
189 1st September St. P.O. Box 484/

14. ACCOUNTING FIRMS:

Ernst & Young Tel:  +218 (21)-334-4130 libya@ly.ey.com
Bashir al-Ibrahimi Street Fax. +218 (21) 334-4372
Yaser Arafat Square
Tripoli, Libya

Mohammed Ghattour & Co. (PWC Coop. Firm) Tel:  +218 (21) 333 6325 Ghattour110@yahoo.com
Dar Al-Mansura Fax: +218 (21) 333 4814 Mohammed_ghattour@ghattour.com
Jamhuriya St. http://pages.ghattour.com/
Tripoli, Libya

Mohammed Ghattour & Co. (PWC Coop. Firm) Tel: +218 [61] 908 1086 http://pages.ghattour.com/
Alsalam Building
Flat No. 1, First Floor
Benghazi, Libya

Mohammed Kanoun Tel:  +218 (21) 333 8195 kanoun41@hotmail.com
Ahmed Swehli St off Ennasr St Fax: +218 (21) 333 6744
PO Box 81924
Tripoli, Libya

Dr. Abdussalam Sultan, Certified Accountant Tel:  +218 (21) 444 0193 drabdussalamsultan@yahoo.com
and Tax Consultant Mobile. +218 (91) 213 8370

Adel Hadi Misherghi - Certified Public Accountant Tel:  +218 (21) 361 6345 adel@misherghi.com
Tripoli Mobile. +218 (91) 213 7291

15 NOTARIES PUBLIC:



Abdulmoneim Rujbani Tel : +218 (21) 444 4468 info@sermid.net
Notary public Fax: +218 (21) 333 4814 www.sermid.net
7th of November St. Tripoli Libya

16. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION AGENTS:

Mr. Ali Musa Tel: +218 (21) 320 6660
Mobile +218 (91) 211 2071

Dr. Mohamed Elfandi Tel: +218 (21) 320 6660 maelfandi@yahoo.co,
MAS Ltd. Co - For registration of foreign companies Mobile +218 (91) 211 2071
trademarks and agencies
Saad Zaghlol Street 19
Tripoli

17. VISA  EXPEDITING:

Al-Ula Executive Services alulaexecutive@gawab.com

Safari Tourism Services nasserdeeb@yahoo.com
www.safari-tourism-services.com 

18. SHIPPING AND LOGISTICS: 

FedEx Tel:   +218 (21) 480 8188 http://www.fedex.com/ly/
Al-Zajel Express Fax:  +218 (21) 480 8353 khawisa@alzajel.net
Al Fallah Street, Tripoli

United Parcel Service (UPS) Tel: +218 (21) 444 7677 / 444 6410 http://www.ups.com/content/corp/worldwide
Gazelle Express Fax: +218 [21] 444 6407
Courier, Customs Clearance, Freight Forwarding
Ahmed Swehli Street

DHL Tel:  +218 (21) 444 3782 http://www.dhl.com/wrd/ly.html
Mahri Worldwide Express
El Nasr Road, Tripoli



TNT Tel:  +218 (21) 477 8008 & 9 http://www.tnt.com/
ADM Express Services
Courier,Freight Forwarding and Customs clearance
Gurgi Road, near Al Andalus Market
Tripoli

Aramex Tel:  +218 (21) 335 1180 http://www.aramex.com/
Fax: +218 (21) 335 1183
Tel:  +218 (92) 523 3893 (Benghazi)

Esterlab - Shipping Agency Co. Tel:  +218 (21) 477 9653/4 http://www.esterlab-ly.com/
Tel:  +218 (21) 478 0803/4 shipping@esterlab-sc.com 
Fax: +218 (21) 477 8184
Tel: +218 61 909 8887 (Benghazi)
Tel: +218 (51) 616 599 (Misurata)

Green Waves Tel:  +218 (21) 361 1590 Mostafa@Greenwaves-ly.com
Bonded Warehouses and Marshalling Yards Co Fax: +218 (21) 361 1591
Wahda Club Building -- 5th Floor
Tripoli  Libya

Bentraco Logistics Tel:  +218 (21) 444 4972 http://www.bentracologistics.com
International Freight Forwarding Tel:  +218 (21) 444 2579

Fax: +218 (21) 333 9036

Transafrica Accs -- Customs Clearance Services Tel/Fax:  +218 (21) 340 8617/8 transafrica@hotmail.com
Packing, Transportation , Warehousing Tel/Fax: +218 (21) 340-8695 africaaccs@hotmail.com
Noflyeen Road, Tripoli

Al Masdar Civil Contractors Co Tel:  +218  (61)  222 1703 Adel@Beysons.com
Engineering and Civil Constructions Fax: +218 (61) 222 6086
Gwarsha Road
Benghazi Libya

Al-Yamama International Couriers, Ltd. Tel: +218 [21] 444 0164 http://www.yamama-couriers.com/
House No. 6 Fax: +218 [21] 333 6566
Rehab Elgumaty St. Tripoli - Libya



Al-Daffah Shipping & Maritime Services Tel: +218 [21] 333 9661 http://addaffahshipping.com
Tripoli Fax: +218 [21] 334 3137

Al Fada Aviation Services, Ltd. Tel: +218 [21] 363 7821 www.space-ly.com
El Nasser Street, El-Wahda Building, 3rd Floor Fax: +218 [21] 363 7782
Tripoli

Awsaj Aviation Services Company Tel: +218 [21] 463 0954 awsaj2002@hotmail.com
Ein Zarah El Fornaj Road Fax: +218 [21] 462 4238
Tripoli

United Aviation Tel: +218 [21] 336 2037 www.unitedaviation.ly
Al-Fatah Tower #2, 5th Floor Fax: +218 [21] 336 2036
Tripoli

Gulf Pearl Aviation Services Tel: +218 [22] 634 491 www.gulfpearl.net
Ground Handling Services Fax: +218 [21] 634 4493

Alajnihah Air Transport Tel: +218 [21] 477 0619 www.alanihah.com
Tel: +218 [21] 478 2084
Fax: +218 [21] 478 2080

19. EXHIBITION COMPANIES: 

African Tigers Expo (ATEX) Tel:  +218 (21) 334 2193 www.africantigers.com
12 Rafee St. Fax: +218 (21) 333 8926
Tripoli, Libya

Orient Exhibitions, Tel:  +44 (0) 1732 763344 exhibitions@orientuk.com
Unit A9 Chaucer Business Park, Fax: +44 (0) 1732 764095
Kemsing, Sevenoaks, Kent TN15 6PW, UK.

IBC Gulf Conferences Tel:  +971 4336 9992 www.ibcgulfconferences.com
PO Box 15078 Fax: + 971 4336 0116 
Dubai, UAE



Waha Expo Tel: + 218 (21) 360 6082 / 83 http://www.wahaexpo.com/contacts.htm
P.O. 83433 Tripoli - Libya Fax: + 218 (21) 361 9736 info@wahaexpo.com

Montgomery Exhibition Group Tel:  +44 (0) 20788 63082 info@montex.co.uk
9 Manchester Square Fax: +44 (0) 20788 63081
London W1U 3PL

Kallman & Associates, Inc. Tel:  +1 [201] 652 7070 http://www.kallmanexpo.com
20 Harrison Avenue Fax: +1 [201] 652 3898
Waldwick, New Jersey 07463-1709

PWN Exhibicon International, LLC Tel:  +1 (203) 222 8660 pwnathan@optonline.net
70 Terra Nova Circle Fax: +1 (203) 222 8335 www.pwnexhibicon.com
Westport, CT 06880 Mobile: +1 (203) 515 1224

Tradefair Group - Dallas Office Tel: +1 (214)-358-5359 www.tradefairgroup.com
3747 Manana Fax: +1 (214)-358-5805
Dallas, TX. 75220

20. MEDICAL SERVICES: 

Al Afia Clinic Tel:  +218 (22) 633 9004 www.alafiaclinic.com
Dr. Fawzi A. Addala Tel:  +218 (91) 212 6238 f.addala@alafiaclinic.com

MediLink Tel: +218 [21] 340 4892 http://www.medilinkint.com/services/
emertripoli.asp

Swiss Diagnostic Center Tel:  +218 (21) 361 9693 http://www.lsdc.med.ly/en/facilities/pharmacy.htm

St. James Clinic Tel:  +218 (91) 374 2100 http://www.stjameshospital.com/
Fax. +218 (21) 340 4892

21. RESTAURANTS: 

Tripoli

Murina (Italian) Italian, across St. James'  Clinic



Turkish Restaurant (Mat'am Turki) Next to Eye Hospital, Dahra Area
Al-Hufra complex (fish, local) On road to Metiga Airport, seaside
Al-Athar (couscous, meats) Old City, by Marcus Aurelius Arch
Al-Sahra (fish and italian) Gargaresh Rd, by former post office
Tripolis (traditional) Near Al-Athar/Old City
Mat'am Sini (Chinese restaurant) Gargaresh Road
Al-Saraya Restaurant (and Café, lower level) Green Square
Abu Ali (Bin Ahsur) Bin Ashur
Azmir (Turkish) Gargaresh Tel: +218 (91) 218 8056
Assaa'a (traditional) Old city, near Clock Tower

22. AIRLINES: 

Qatar Airways Tel: +218 (21) 3351818 www.qatarairways.com.qa
Tunis Air Tel: +218 (21) 444 1946 www.tunisair.com.tn
Emirates Tel: +218 (21) 335 0591 www.emirates.com
Turkish Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 333 8236 www.turkishairlines.com
British Airways Tel: +218 (21) 335 1278/9 www.britishairways.com
Afriqiya Airways Tel: +218 (21) 444 9734 www.afriqiyah.aero/infomain.asp
Lufthansa Tel: +218 (21) 335 0375/6/7/8 www.lufthansa.com
Libyan Airlines Tel: +218 (91) 3702273 http://ln.aero/index.php
KLM Tel: +218 (21) 335 0018 -20 www.klm.com
Buraq Air Tel: +218 (21) 3500821/3510016 www.buraqair.com
Alitalia Tel: +218 (21) 333 6581 www.alitalia.com
Egypt Air Tel: +218 (21) 333 5781/2 www.egyptair.com
Air Malta Tel: +218 (21) 335 078 - 80 www.airmalta.com
Swiss Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 335 0052/3 www.swiss.com
Syrian Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 333 648 www.syriaair.com
Austrian Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 335 0241/3/4 www.aua.com
Royal Jordanian Tel: +218 (21) 444 1565 www.rja.com.jo
Algerian Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 444 4016/7 http://www.airalgerie.dz/sessionconfig
Sudan Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 444 7006 www.sudanair.com
Saudi Arabian Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 444 6468 www.saudiairlines.com
Czech Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 333 2352 www.czechairlines.com
Royal Air Maroc Tel: +218 (21) 335 0111 www.royalairmaroc.com
Yugoslav Airlines Tel: +218 (21) 333 3638 www.yurope.com.jat



23. DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS: 

Embassy of Belgium Tel: +218 (21) 335 0115-0117 Fax: +218 (21) 335 0118
Embassy of Brazil Tel: +218 (21) 361 4894/6 Fax: +218 (21) 361 4895
Embassy of Bulgaria Tel: +218 (21) 360 9988 Fax: +218 (21) 360 9990
Embassy of Canada Tel: +218 (21) 335 1633-7 Fax: +218 (21) 335 1630
Embassy of China Tel: +218 (21) 483 3193/4832914 Fax: +218 (21) 4831877
Embassy of Egypt Tel: +218 (21) 444 4945/444 8909 Fax: +218 (21) 4449262
Embassy of France Tel: +218 (21) 4774891-2 /4773807 Fax: +218 (21) 4778266
Embassy of France-Commercial Tel: +218 (21) 335 0340/1/2 Fax: +218 (21) 3350339
Embassy of Germany Tel: +218 (21) 444-8552 /333-0554 Fax: +218 (21) 4448968
Embassy of Greece Tel: +218 (21) 333 6689 / 3338563 Fax: +218 (21) 4441907
Embassy of India Tel: +218 (21) 444 1835-6 /3338212 Fax: +218 (21) 3337560
Embassy of Indonesia Tel: +218 (21) 477 7518 Fax: +218 (21) 4777039
Embassy of Italy-Commercial Tel: +218 (21) 333 5362 / 3337618
Embassy of Italy Tel: +218 (21) 333 4131-3/3333447 Fax: +218 (21) 3331673
Embassy of Japan Tel: +218 (21) 4779493 / 4781041 Fax: +218 (21) 4781044
Embassy of South Korea  Tel: +218 (21) 4831322-3 Fax: +218 (21) 4831324
Embassy of Malaysia Tel: +218 (21) 4830854 Fax: +218 (21) 4831496
Embassy of Morocco Tel: +218 (21) 3617808 / 3617809 Fax: +218 (21) 3614752
Embassy of Norway Tel: +218 (21) 3350348 Fax: +218 (21) 3350348/3350343
Embassy of Pakistan Tel: +218 (21) 608269 / 3610937 Fax: +218 (21) 3600412
Embassy of Russia Tel: +218 (21) 3330545-6 Fax: +218 (21) 4446673
Embassy of Saudi Arabia Tel: +218 (21) 333 0485-6 Fax: +218 (21) 4447180
Embassy of South Africa Tel: +218 (21) 3337006 / 4447225 Fax: +218 (21) 3340432/3339250
Embassy of Spain Tel: +218 (21) 333 3275 / 333 6797 Fax: +218 (21) 4443743
Embassy of Switzerland Tel: +218 (21) 361 4118-9 Fax: +218 (21) 3614238
Embassy of UK Tel: +218 (21) 340 3644-5 Fax: +218 (21) 3403648
Embassy of UK-Commercial Tel: +218 (21) 335 1084-6 Fax: +218 (21) 3351082

24. USEFUL WEBSITES:

www.libyaonline.com General News site 
www.yellowpages.ly/ Libyan Yellowpages site
www.libyaninvestment.com/edir/ English-Language Libya investment 
http://www.libyabusinessguide.com/ English language business info



www.pclibya.com/libyansites.html Libyan website listing
www.libya-alyoum.com Arabic-language news site 
http://www.ljbc.net An official news site
www.investinlibya.com Investment news
www.econtrade.gov.ly/home.asp GPC for Economy, Trade & Invest.
www.gpc.gov.ly General People's Committee
www.jamahiriyanews.com Official Libyan News Agency
http://en.ljbc.net/online/news_hp.php Daily News
www.libyadaily.com English language news on Libya
www.nidaly.com National information


